
 

 

 
TO: The Honorable Mayor and City Council Members 
 
FROM: Michael C. Van Milligen, City Manager 
 
SUBJECT: Lower Bee Branch Overlook at the 16th Street Detention Basin Project 

DMATS TAP Funding Application & Assurances (CIP #7201654) 
 
DATE: December 8, 2014 
 
 
 
City Engineer Gus Psihoyos recommends City Council approval of a resolution 
establishing the City's support for the Lower Bee Branch Overlook at the 16th Street 
Detention Basin Project and providing assurance that the City will maintain the 
improvements for a minimum of 20 years following completion of the project.  Adoption 
of the resolution is required in order to secure $640,000 in Transportation Alternatives 
Program Funds for the Lower Bee Branch Overlook Project as appropriated in the 
Dubuque Metropolitan Area Transportation Study (DMATS) Fiscal Year 2014-2017 
Transportation Improvement Program.  It is recommended that the City Manager be 
authorized to sign and submit a Request for Transportation Improvement Program 
Funds to the Iowa Department of Transportation for the use of DMATS funding for the 
project. 
 
I concur with the recommendation and respectfully request Mayor and City Council 
approval. 
 
 
 
      _____________________________________ 
      Michael C. Van Milligen 
 
 
MCVM:jh 
Attachment 
cc: Barry Lindahl, City Attorney 
 Cindy Steinhauser, Assistant City Manager 
 Teri Goodmann, Assistant City Manager 
 Gus Psihoyos, City Engineer 


